Kelly Pogue

From: Clare Corden <ccorden@rtmbusinessgroup.com>
Sent: Monday, June 30, 2025 3:21 PM

To: Beth Lastra

Subject: Invitation to Speak at CTE Congress in Phoenix, AZ

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Hernando County School District. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recoghnize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Beth,

The upcoming Career & Technical Education Congress will be a one-of-a-kind, invite-only experience
designed for top K—12 CTE leaders from across the country. | see that you have attended

several Education Congresses with RTM before. We now have an event specifically focused on CTE
and we would love to have you join.

As a VIP Speaker - RTM would cover 2 nights' hotel stay, all meals & beverages and access to all
content on-site. Join the discussion with leaders from Denver Public Schools, Ann Arbor Public
Schools, Phoenix Union High school District and many more!

When: September 14th-16th, 2025

Where: Sheraton Grand at Wild Horse Pass, Phoenix AZ
Who: 50-60 K-12 CTE Directors +

Cost: Only travel to/from Phoenix

Are you interested in speaking on the program? | have availability for a quick call:
Tuesday (July 1): 9:30-11:30 AM, 1:30-5 PM ET
Wednesday (July 2): 9 AM-12 PM, 1-56 PM ET

Please advise,
Clare
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